SF BAC minutes 12_12_2022

Monday, December 12, 2022

 Roll Call – Determination of Quorum Meeting start time: 6:41 pm Present: D1, D3, D5, D6, D7, D9, D10, D11 Absent: D2 (vacant), D4, D8

2. Ramaytush Ohlone Land Acknowledgment

- 3. Approve Minutes Approve October 24, 2022 BAC Meeting minutes
- Kristin moves, Paul seconds. 6 yes, 1 abstain. Motion passes.

4. Public Comments -

• Christopher Stark: lives in Potrero and the traffic is horrendous. The speeding is crazy. How can I get help to address that? I love the repaving, the work on the bike lanes, but there's a lot of speeding at 16th and Potrero. Can we ticket them to give the city money, and to please slow the traffic down.

Report	Discussion
Chairman	 New law will be going into effect in January that reduces the speed limit to 20 on 10 streets, AB43 The law will also enable a study to further review to 15 mph.
Committee reports	 D1: Slow streets was made permanent! Hopefully our resolution we passed a few months ago helped. Commotion on lake street. Traffic diverters were moved D1 residents are reporting speeding cars, running stop signs on Lake, etc. D2: Vacant D3: Columbus isn't safe. Been unsafe for years. I ride on the sidewalk now, which is also unsafe and I apologize to pedestrians. D4: Absent D5: Will meet with Preston Kilgore from D5's office to get some movement going on bike parking stations. Melyssa will email Jeff to solicit his feedback on what he'd like to see about increasing bike parking.

5. Committee Member Reports (Information)

 D6: No report. D7: Chairman report. D8: Absent D9: Delay of Valencia improvements. Looking forward to hearing an update from SFMTA on this. D10: Hairball updates. Lights are still off on the ramps. Been off for months. Attempted in November to let 311 know, and what came back, DPW sent a response saying that it is outside the jurisdiction. It's more crucial now that it's dark so early due to the time change. When are we getting our new DPW and Police reports? Vision Zero says we have the right to get traffic reports updates. 	
	 D7: Chairman report. D8: Absent D9: Delay of Valencia improvements. Looking forward to hearing an update from SFMTA on this. D10: Hairball updates. Lights are still off on the ramps. Been off for months. Attempted in November to let 311 know, and what came back, DPW sent a response saying that it is outside the jurisdiction. It's more crucial now that it's dark so early due to the time change. When are we getting our new DPW and Police reports? Vision Zero says we have the right to get traffic reports updates.

6. Governmental Reports

Agency	Discussion
MTA Bicycle Program Report: Eillie Anzilotti	 Struggle to implement any good bicycle infrastructure in D3. I will raise it with my team in 2023 Quick builds for 2023 Larkin - last major street where there hasn't been a project on Beach Cesar Chavez Guerrero Lincoln - will bring a team in Clarendon JFK Connections - will likely be around Panhandle/Kezar/Stanyan intersection RE the Public Comment (speeding on Potrero). It's not on our quick build list, but I can find out more if we have larger plans for it. If there are things you want to ask me, please email before the meeting with an update status: <u>eillie.anzilotti@sfmta.com</u> Slow streets unanimously passed the board. Very exciting Board proposed own guidelines, no more than 1k, with speeds avg 15 mph an hour Lake street is still going through hard times with neighbor conflicts. Want to figure out how we can move a more

	 robust design and community mediation process to address the neighbor tensions Page street is on its own approval timeline. The plans have been in place longer than Slow Streets has been around. The Page project will be presented in early 2023. At that point, it can be folded into the Slow Streets program. Q: parking pay station, and they are getting "beheaded" and thus can't be used as bike racks. Increasing priority for bike racks installation. Will be talking to bike parking infrastructure person on Wednesday for something else, but will bring this up.
SFPD Report: Vacant	Vacant
SF Bicycle Coalition: Rachel Clyde, West side community organizer	Absent this month.
BART Bicycle Advisory Task Force Report: Jon Spangler & Tyler Morris	 December 7 was last meeting Heard about the battery quick build project Don't have a process for approving or submitting letters to board in between the meetings. Broken windows at civic center bike station. The glass is very specialized, and it's hard to replace.

7. RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT PROTECTED BIKE LANES ON ARGUELLO BETWEEN GOLDEN GATE PARK AND THE PRESIDIO AND ADDITIONAL SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT INTERSECTIONS (Presentation) Kristin Tieche

On November 17, 2022, a 16-year old on a bicycle was struck by a driver in a car on Arguello and California and, at the time of this writing, remains in critical condition. This resolution supports installing protected bike lanes and other safety improvements on Arguello Boulevard and other infrastructure to improve safety for bicyclists and pedestrians.

- Melyssa moves, Mary Kay seconds. Unanimously approved.
 - \circ D2, vacant
 - D4, absent

9. Motion to Adjourn

• Kristin moves, Jeff seconds. Unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 7:59 pm.